

ರಾಜೀವ್ ಗಾಂಧಿ ಆರೋಗ್ಯ ವಿಜ್ಞಾನಗಳ ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka, Bangalore

4th T Block, Jayanagar, Bangalore - 560 041

No. RGUHSB/RRAC/AUTH(MEET)/23/192SYN/2024 Date: 28.11.2024

The Minutes of the 192nd (Special) Syndicate Meeting held on 28.11.2024 at 11.00 A.M at Rajiv Gandhi University Health Sciences, Bengaluru.

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. M. K. Ramesh, Vice-Chancellor, RGUHS, Bengaluru.
- 2. Sri. Mohammad Mohsin, Principal Secretary to Government, Medical Education Department, GOK.
- 3. Dr. B L Sujatha Rathod, Director of Medical Education, GOK
- 4. Dr. Triveni M G, Director, Directorate of HFW Services, Bengaluru
- 5. Dr V.V. Chinnivallar, President, IMA KSB, Bengaluru
- 6. Dr. Yogananda Reddy Y.C, President, KMC, Bengaluru (Online)
- 7. Dr. Ramesh Reddy N
- 8. Dr. G P Ramanath
- 9. Prof (Dr.) C Obul Reddy
- 10. Dr. Pashupathy M (Online)
- 11. Dr. Kirankumar S Kulageri
- 12. Dr. B K Madhusudhan
- 13. Dr. Sheela V Mane (Online)
- 14. Dr. Mohammed Rafeeq
- 15. Sri. Shivaprasad P R, IAS, Registrar, RGUHS

Members Absent:

- 1. The Principal Secretary to Government, Department of HFW, Bengaluru
- 2. Commissioner, Dept of AYUSH, GOK
- 3. Dr. Mailareshwar. J. Jeevannavar
- 4. Dr. C. Jagadeesh

The Registrar extended a warm welcome to all the members for the 192nd Special Syndicate and requested the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor to chair the meeting and conduct the proceedings. The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor also extended warm welcome to all the members of the Syndicate and the agenda of the meeting was taken up for discussion.

SUBJECT 192/ I: Minutes of 89th Finance Committee Meeting held on 08.11.2024.



Page 1 of 39



Decision of CAC: The Syndicate has gone through all subjects in the minutes of the 89th Finance Committee and approved the same with following recommendations.

Sub. I (9): Conducting University exams through Tabs.

Deliberation: The Members of the Syndicate expressed their concern over conducting of University Exams through Tabs and requested to have a visit to the examination centers where such type of examinations are being conducted and to have a live demonstration of such examination process. Also, suggested the University to study all the possible security features before implementing it. Many members felt that the university should adapt newer technologies in the examination system, as RGUHS is known for implementing latest technologies like digital valuation, web streaming, peripheral scanning etc. Many Universities across the country have visited RGUHS and followed the system adapted by it. It was also brought to the notice of the Syndicate that no decision has been taken about any business model to be adapted to procure digitabs. It will be decided later in concurrence with the Syndicate. Few Members expressed their desire to visit the examination center when digitabs are being used.

Decision of Syndicate It was decided to implement the plan of using digital tabs in the examinations after following all due procedures and making sure that all the security features are in place.

SUBJECT 192/ II: MINUTES OF CAC MEETING HELD ON 27.11.2024.

SUBJECT No. 192/ II (1): ILLEGAL ADMISSION OF B.SC NURSING STUDENTS 2022-23 BATCH AT SJES COLLEGE OF NURSING, BENGALURU.

Decision of CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended to impose a penalty of \gtrless . 1,00,000/- (Rupees One lakh) for each of the 14 admissions made by the College. The penalty shall be paid by the College management and shall not be collected from the students. Further, the college shall surrender 14 seats from the management quota to Government quota in the Academic year 2025-2026.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT No. 192/ II (2): CHANGE OF COLLEGE NAME FROM CHIKKABALLAPUR INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, CHIKKABALLAPUR TO NANDI MEDICAL COLLEGE AND RESEARCH INSTITUTE, CHIKKABALLAPUR.

Decision Of CAC: Recommended for change of name.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT No. 192/ II (3): TO CONSIDER THE MINUTES OF BOS UG PHYSIOTHERAPY MEETING HELD ON 19.11.2024.

Decision of CAC: Referred back to BOS.



Page 2 of 39

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. SUBJECT No. 192/ II (4). LIC INSPECTION OF NURSING COLLEGES.

<u>COLLEGES APPLIED FOR FRESH NURSING COLLEGES FOR THE</u> <u>ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25</u>

1. Spandana College of Nursing, Shahpur

Fresh BSc Nursing 40 Seats

Decision of CAC

- 1. College is applied for the 2024-25 academic year
- 2. College is establishing under Matoshri Sanghavi Maragabai Babulal Jain Trust which was registered on 07.11.2015.
- 3. College is having parent hospital Spandana hospital located at less than 15 Km distance from the college.
- 4. KPMEA website shows Level 4 and KSPCB shows 100 beds and LIC report shows 100 beds.
- 5. College is also affiliated to SHAHAPUR SHISHU HOSPITAL in KPMEA shows Level 4.
- 6. The college having leased building for 30 years with 28244.73sqft. As per inspectors report 28,000sqft available but in registered documents submitted by college shows 28,244.73sqft
- 7. Tax paid receipt submitted.
- 8. Competitive authority approved building plan submitted.
- 9. College is having 09 faculties including Principal.
- 10. In library 2002 Books available as per inspector's report.
- 11. Class rooms- 4, Labs-6, Principal chamber, common room, office, faculty room, multipurpose hall available.

12. Separate Boys and Girls hostel & Transportation facility is available. Hence, recommended for starting Fresh B Sc Nursing – 40 seats for AY 2025-26.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

2. Dr. Durgesh N J college of Nursing, Mysore

Fresh BSc Nursing 40 Seats **Decision of CAC**

- 1. College applied for 2024-25 academic year.
- 2. College is establishing under Vinayaka Trust registration Mother Deed is not enclosed amendment of the trust deed done on 31.01.2024
- 3. College claims building is own but class rooms and infrastructure shown in top floor which is not matching as per RGUHS parameters.
- 4. Tax paid receipt not submitted.
- 5. Approved Building plan from competent authority is not submitted.
- 6. Building compilation certificate is not submitted.
- 7. College building license not submitted.





- 8. College having parent hospital which is N J Hospital located at Mysore.
- 9. KPMEA 100 beds.
- 10. Total 15 faculties including principal available, 4 MSc (N) qualified, 11 BSc (N) qualified faculties available.
- 11.200 books are available in library as per inspector report but bill has been not enclosed.
- 12. Laboratory articles list submitted but purchase bill and payment voucher not submitted.
- 13. Invoice for procurement of Bus is enclosed.

14. Inspectors report and college submitted documents not correlating. Hence, recommended for starting Fresh B Sc Nursing 40 seats subject to submission of relevant documents for AY 2025-26.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

<u>COLLEGES APPLIED FOR CHANGE OF NAME (CN) & ADDRESS (CA)</u> <u>FOR B.SC NURSING-2024-25</u>

3. Keerthi College of Nursing, Gulbarga.

Decision of CAC:

The college has applied for change of name as **"Keerthi College of Nursing, Kalaburgi" to "G. Ramakrishna College of Nursing, Kalaburgi".**

Decision of CAC: Recommended for Change of Name.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

4. Krupanidhi College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Applied for Change of Address **Decision of CAC :**

- 1. College established in the 2003 academic year.
- 2. College has applied change of address from Krupanidhi College of nursing, Sarjapur road, Chikkanahalli, Bangalore to "Krupanidhi College of nursing, 12/1, Chikkabellandur, Carmelaram (P.O), VarthurHobli, Bangalore.
- 3. College is having affiliated hospital named as HAL hospital, Trinity hospital, KIDWAI.
- 4. College is established in own building with 57,806sqft. Distance between HAL hospital and college is within 10 kms.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and multipurpose hall.
- 6. The teaching faculty are 26 members including Principal.
- 7. Transportation facilities available.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

Hence, Recommended for change of address

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.



Page 4 of 39



5. Prithvi College of Nursing, Kalaburagi

Applied for Change of Address **Decision of CAC :**

- 1. College established in the 2020-21 academic year.
- 2. College has applied change of address from Prithvi College of Nursing, flat No. 11 & 12, Shakthinagar, opp to Cambridge school, Shabad Main Road Kalaburgi to Prithvi College of Nursing, Near new RTO office, Prashath Nagar, Kalaburgi.
- 3. College is having parent hospital named as Dhanvantri Hospital, Kalaburgi and affiliated to Ganga Hospital, Kalaburgi.
- 4. LIC report says 100 beds.
- 5. College is established in own building with 28,104 sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and multipurpose hall.
- 7. The teaching faculty are 17 members including Principal.
- 8. Transportation facilities available.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

Hence, recommended for change of address

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

6. R K College of Nursing, Bellary

Decision of CAC: Nursing Dean is authorised to take decision based on the information received.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

7. Sai College of Nursing, Ramanagara

(New Name, CIV college of Nursing, Bengaluru) **Decision of CAC**

- 1. College established in the 2019-20 academic year.
- College has applied change of name &address from Sai college of Nursing, BM road, Vondaraguppe, Channapatna, Ramanagar district to CIVcollege of Nursing, # 23/10, Hosahalli, Gollarapalya, Vishwaneedam post, Magadi main road, Bangalore-91.
- 3. College is having parent hospital named as Medray hospital and clinics private limited with 105 beds as per LIC report.
- 4. College is established in Leased building with 24,000 sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library books 884, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and multipurpose hall.
- 6. The teaching faculty are 09 members including Principal .
- 7. Transportation facilities available.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

Recommended for change of name & address.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.



Page 5 of 39

VICE CHANCELLOR

8. Subhash College of Nursing, Bidadi

Apllied for Change of Address.

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in the 2012-13 academic year.
- College has applied change of address from Subash college of Nursing, # 1790/860, BM road, Bidadi-562109, Ramanagar district to Subhash college of Nursing, # 258/136-1 / 136-4, Thimmegowdanadoddi, Bidadi TMC, Ramanagara dist.
- 3. The college shifted from leased building in Bidadi to their own building 24,000 sqftin Bidadi
- 4. College is having parent hospital named as Subash Medical centre , BM road , Bidadi.
- 5. KPME shows 50 beds and LIC report says 50 beds.
- 6. The college has shown affiliated hospitals Lakshmidevamma hospital (30 beds as per KPME) and Sri Balaji Hospital (25 beds as per KPME), Supra hospital , Bidadi (30 beds as per KPME) and Sai Krupa hospital , Bidadi (28 beds as per KPME), Adithyaa hospital (20 beds as per KPME) AND B. J. LINGEGOWDA hospital (50 beds as per KPME). None of these hospitals can be considered as affiliated hospital as none of the hospitals are minimum 50 beds. Hence, the college does not fulfill the criteria of RGUHS norms
- 7. College is established in own building with 25,000sqft. New building work completion certificate issued by competent authority not submitted.
- 8. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library books 3000, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and multipurpose hall.
- 9. The teaching faculty are 26 members including Principal (MSc 07 and BSc 19). Only Teaching faculty list enclosed, required documents not submitted. Transportation facilities available. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

Hence, not recommended for change of address and not recommended for continuation affiliation for AY 2025-26.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

• <u>COLLEGES APPLIED FOR (ADDITIONAL / FRESH PG COURSE)</u> ELIGIBLE FOR INSPECTION 2024-25.

- **9. GIMS, Government College of Nursing, Gadag** Additional MSc nursing for all 05 specialities **Decision of CAC :**
 - 1. College established in 2018-19 academic year.
 - 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 06 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
 - e) MSc Nursing in Mental Health Nursing
 - f) M Sc Nursing in NPCC



Page 6 of 39



- 3. College is having a own medical college hospital named as Gadag Institute of Medical Sciences Hospital, Gadag.
- 4. College is established in own building with 52,300Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 08 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, OM.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - b) Community Health Nursing specialty, 0 M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - c) Child health Nursing specialty, 0 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - d) Mental Health Nursing specialty, 0 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - e) OBG Nursing specialty, 0 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - f) M Sc Nursing in NPCC ,0 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 0 PG and 0 UG members including Principal.
- 7. Teaching Staff's details submitted as staff nurse in appointment order.
- 8. 3000 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel & Transportation facilities available.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for M.Sc Nursing 06 seats in each speciality in above courses subject to the condition that the re-designation of the staff for the concerned speciality as per eligibility criteria and one additional faculty for MSc Medical Surgical Nursing appointment by Government.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

10. S V College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Applied for MSc nursing in all 05 specialities **Decision of CAC :**

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 05 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
 - e) MSc Nursing in Mental Health Nursing
- 3. College is having a parent hospital named as Sri Lakshmi global hospital and pragathi hospital, Bangalore with each 100 bedded hospital as per KPME and LIC report says 100 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to Unity lifeline Hospital, Bangalore.
- 5. College is established in own building with 26,000Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 08 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing facultyis available.
 - b) Community Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - c) Child health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.



Page 7 of 39



- d) Mental Health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- e) OBG Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- The total teaching faculties are 18 in that 09 PG and 09 UG faculties members including Principal.
- 7. 3020 books are available in library.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 9. College building is leased.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Recommended for M.Sc nursing for each 05 specialities with an intake of 05 seats in each speciality for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

11. Sri Guru Raghavendra College of Nursing, Chitradurga

Additional MSc nursing for all 05 specialities

Decision of CAC :

- 1. College established in 2011-12 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 05 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
 - e) MSc Nursing in MentalHealth Nursing
- 3. College is having a parent hospital named as Krishna Hospital, Chitradurgawith beds as per KPME certificate and LIC report says beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to District hospital ,chitradurga
- 5. College is established in own building with 38,350Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing facultyis available.
 - b) Community Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - c) Child health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - d) MentalHealth Nursingspecialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - e) OBG Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 09 PG and 17 UG members including Principal.
- 8. 2354 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available

10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, recommended for M.Sc nursing for each 05 specialities with an intake of 05 seats in each speciality for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

Page 8 of 39

REGISTRAR



12. Al-Ameen Fathima College of Nursing, Bijapur Additional MSc nursing for all 05 specialities Decision of CAC :

- 1. College established in 2004-05 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 05 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
 - e) MSc Nursing in Mental Health Nursing
- 3. College is having a own medical college hospital named as Al-Ameen Medical college hospital centre, Vijayapura with level 4 as per KPME certificate and LIC report says 837 beds.
- 4. College is established in own building with 30,350Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 08 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - f) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - g) Community Health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - h) Child health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - i) Mental Health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - j) OBG Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 09 PG and 29 UG members including Principal.
- 7. Principal is 66 years of age. Hence, a new principal needs to be appointed though she can continue as a faculty.
- 8. 3160 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Recommended for M.Sc nursing for all 05 specialities with intake of 05 seats in each speciality, subject to appointment of eligible Principal.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

13. Sri Shankara College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Applied for fresh PG course- MSc Nursing for 03 specialities (course). **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2018-19 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 03 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
- 3. College is having own hospital named as Sri Shankara Cancer Hospital & Research Centre, Bangalore with 500 beds as per KPME certificate and LIC report says 500 beds.
- 4. College is established in own building with 23,000 Sqft.



Page 9 of 39



- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - b) Community Health Nursing specialty, 02 M.Sc nursing faculties are available.
 - c) Child health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 06 PG and 12 UG members including Principal.
- 7. 1700 books are available in library.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 9. Transportation facilities available.

Recommended for M.Sc nursing for all 03 specialities with intake of 05 seats in each speciality.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

14. Smt. Padma G Madegowda College of Nursing, Mandya Additional MSc nursing for 04 specialities Decision of CAC :

- 1. College established in 2018-19 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 04 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Mental Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
- 3. College is having a parent hospital named as Aster G MadegowdaHospital, Mandya with Level 3 of 150 beds as per KPME certificate and PCB shows 400 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to Government generalhospital ,malavalli
- 5. College is established in own building with 46,545 Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - b) OBG Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - c) Child health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - d) Mental Health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 10 PG and 16 UG members including Principal.
- 8. 3257 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Recommended for M.Sc nursing for 04 specialities with intake of 05 seats in each speciality.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.



Page 10 of 39



15. New Royal College of Nursing, Bengaluru Additional MSc nursing for all 05 specialities Decision of CAC :

- 1. College established in 2004-05 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 05 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
 - e) MSc Nursing in Mental Health Nursing
- 3. College is having a parent hospital named as Altius hospital, Bangalore with 100 as per KPME certificate.
- 4. The college has shown KIDWAI hospital and Spandana hospital as affiliated hospital but KIDWAI already has its own nursing college. Hence, this college does not have an affiliated hospital and thus it is not fulfilling the criteria as per RGUHS norms.
- 5. College is established in own building with 32,856Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall. No classrooms available for M. Sc nursing courses as per LIC report. Hence, not fulfilling the criteria as per RGUHS norms.
 - k) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 02M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - l) Community Health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - m) Child health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - n) Mental Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - o) OBG Nursing specialty, 02M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 12 PG and 22 UG members including Principal.
- 8. 3600 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

To verify the beds and Nursing Dean is authorised to take decision based on the information received.

Decision of Syndicate: The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor is authorised to take decision.

16. Sri Vinayaka College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Additional MSc nursing for all 05 specialities **Decision of CAC :**

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 05 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
 - e) MSc Nursing in Mental Health Nursing



Page 11 of 39



- 3. College is having a parent hospital named as Aryan Multispeciality Hospital, Bangalore with 100 beds as per KPME and LIC report says 100 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to Indira Gandhi Institute of Child Health,
- Fortis Hospital & Spandana Health Care adding to 400 beds in total.
- 5. College is established in own building with 32,371 Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing facultyis available.
 - b) Community Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - c) Child health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - d) Mental Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - e) OBG Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 12 PG and 13 UG members including Principal.
- 8. 3290 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, recommended for MSc for 05 specialities with intake of 05 seats in each speciality.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

17. New Mangala College of Nursing, Mangalore

Applied for MSc nursing in 4 specialities except OBG for fresh affiliation.

Applied for MSc NPCC for fresh affiliation

Decision of CAC :

- 1. College established in 2013-14 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing in 04 specialities and MSc NPCC.
- 3. MSc Nursing College is having a parent hospital named as Mangala Hospital and Mangala kidney foundation, Mangalore with 100 beds& 120 beds respectively as per KPME but LIC report says 250 beds.
- 4. On verification of submitted documents, the said hospitals doesn't have ICU as per the requirement for NPCC.
- 5. College is having affiliation to KMC hospital, lady Goschen hospital, wenlock district hospitals.
- 6. College is established in own building with 38,018Sqft.
- 7. College is having 06 Labs, 10classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a. Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - b. Community Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - c. Child health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.





- d. Mental Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 8. The total teaching faculties are 34 members out of which 14 PG faculties 20 UG faculties including Principal.
- 9. 3816 books are available in library.
- 10. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 11. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, recommended for M.Sc nursing for 04 specialities with intake of 05seats each speciality and NOT RECOMMENDED for NPCC program for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

18. Shri Maruthi College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Additional MSc nursing(Community Health Nursing only) **Decision of CAC :**

- 1. College established in 2004-05 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing Community Health Nursing speciality.
- 3. MSc Nursing College is having a parent hospital named asPavan Hospital, Bangalore with 26 beds as per KPME certificate and LIC report says 26 beds. Affiliated hospital should be atleast more than 50 beds which the college is failing to fulfill. Hence, it cannot be considered.
- 4. College is having affiliation to FortisHospital, Sri Sai Ashwini Hospital, Sri Maruthi Hospital, NDR Hospital, Esha Hospital, Apoorva Child and mother Hospital. All of these hospitals are below 50 beds. This cannot be considered.
- 5. College is established in own building with 40,261Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 08classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Community Health Nursing specialty, 02M.Sc nursing faculty are available but they are not eligible for guideship.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 42 members including Principal.
- 8. 3626 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available- own building.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, NOT RECOMMENDED.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

19. Laasya College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Applied for MSc nursing in all 5 specialities **Decision of CAC**

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 05 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
 - e) MSc Nursing in MentalHealth Nursing



Page 13 of 39



- 3. College is having a parent hospital named asBangalore institute of gastroenterology ,Bangalore with 100 bedded hospital as per KPME and LIC report says beds.
- 4. College is established in own building with 30,600Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing facultyis available.
 - b) Community Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - c) Child health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - d) Mental Health Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - e) OBG Nursing specialty, 01M.Sc nursing faculty is available.

The total teaching faculties are 13 PG and 15 UG faculties members including Principal.

6. 3522 books are available in library.

7. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

8. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, recommended M.Sc nursing for all 05 specialities with intake of 05 seats in each speciality for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

20. New Ashwini Institute of Nursing Sciences, Vijayapura

Decision of CAC : Nursing Dean is authorised to take decision based on the LIC report. & documents received.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

21. Sunrise College of Nursing, Bidar

Additional MSc nursing for all 05 specialities

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in 2018-19 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for MSc nursing 05 specialities
 - a) MSc Nursing in Medical Surgical Nursing
 - b) MSc Nursing in Community Health Nursing
 - c) MSc Nursing in Child health Nursing
 - d) MSc Nursing in OBG Nursing
 - e) MSc Nursing in Mental Health Nursing
- 3. College is having a parent hospital named as Aarogya Hospital, Bidar with beds as per KPME 100 and LIC report says 100 beds.
- 4. College is established in own building with 34,065Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
 - a) Medical Surgical Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
 - b) Community Health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty are available.
 - c) Child health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.

abart

REGISTRAR

Page 14 of 39



- d) Mental Health Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- e) OBG Nursing specialty, 01 M.Sc nursing faculty is available.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 06 PG including Principal for PG Course.
- 7. 3036 books are available in library.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 9. Transportation facilities available.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for M.Sc nursing for all 05 specialities with intake of 05 seats each speciality.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

• APPLIED FOR INCREASE IN INTAKE FOR B.SC NURSING-2024-25

22. CSI Lombard Memorial College of Nursing, Udupi

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.

- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats.
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having a parent hospital named as CSI Lombard Memorial Hospital with 150 beds as per KPME and LIC report says 150 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to District hospital, udupi.
- 5. College is established in own building with 30,193Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 08 PG members and 23 UG members including Principal.
- 8. 2602 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, Recommended for Increase in intake from 40 to 60 seats for BSc Nursing for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

23. Dhanush Institute of Nursing Sciences, Bagalkot Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in 2017 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats .
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having their parent hospital as Dhanush Hospital with 100 beds as per KPME and LIC report shows 100 beds.
- 4. College is established in Own building with 23,000Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 04classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 24, 09 PG Faculties and 15 UG faculties including Principal.





- 7. 3500books are available in library.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

9. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, Recommended for Increase in intake from 40 to 60 seats for BSc nursing for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

24. Govt College of Nursing, Holenarasipura

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 60 to 100 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2006-07 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 60-100Seats.
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having their parent hospital Govt general Hospital, Hollenarsipura with 350 bedded hospital.
- 4. College is having affiliated to Sri Chamarajendra Hospital(but this hospital already has their own nursing college).
- 5. College is established in Own building.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 08 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 27, 12PG Faculties and 15 UG faculties including Principal.
- 8. 1880books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence not recommended.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

25. Holdsworth Memorial College of Nursing, Mysore

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2003 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats.
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having their parent hospital as The Mary Calvert CSI Holdsworth memorial hospital with 330 bedded hospital as per KPME shows and LIC report shows 330 beds.
- 4. College is established in Own building with 23,200Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 08classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 30, 09PG Faculties and 21 UG faculties including Principal.
- 7. 3610books are available in library.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 9. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, recommended for increase in intake from 40 to 60 seats for BSc nursing for 2024-25 AY.



Page 16 of 39

VICE CHANCELLOR

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

26. Laasya College of nursing, Bangalore

Applied for BSc nursing increase in intake for 40 to 60 **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- 2. College is having a parent hospital named as Bangalore institute of gastroenterology, Bangalore [BIG Hospital] with 100 bedded hospital as per KPME and LIC report says beds.
- 3. College is established in own building with 30,600Sqft.
- 4. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 5. The total teaching faculties are 13 PG and 15 UG faculties members including Principal.
- 6. 3522 books are available in library.
- 7. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 8. Transportation facilities available.

Recommended for Increase in intake from 40 to 60 seats for BSc nursing for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

27. Nagesh College of Nursing, Channarayapatana

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats .
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having their parent hospital Nagesh Hospital, Channarayapatana. KPME shows 100 bedded.
- 4. College is availing clinical facilities (fees paid receipt is produced) from Government General Hospital, Channarayapatana, but there is no clinical permission letter given .
- 5. College is established in leased building with 24,000Sq ft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 25, 10 PG Faculties and 15 UG faculties including Principal.
- 8. 4054 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence Not Recommended.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

28. Narayana Hrudayalaya College of Nursing, Bangalore Increase intake in MSc nursing for NPCC

Decision of CAC:

1. College established in 2003 academic year.



Page 17 of 39



- 2. College is having own hospital named as Narayana Institute of Cardiac Science, Mazumdar Shaw Medical Centre, Narayana Health City International wing and Narayana Nethralaya.
- 3. Narayana Institute of Cardiac Science KPME shows 700 beds and LIC report says 700 beds, Mazumdar Shaw Medical Centre with 888 beds as per KPME and LIC report, Narayana Health City International wing with 75 beds as per KPME and LIC report and Narayana Nethralaya with 31 beds as per LIC report
- 4. College is established in own building with 30,000sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 11 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. LIC report shows the teaching faculty for MSc nursing programare 16 faculty including Principal.
- 7. Transportation facilities available.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

Recommended for increase in intake for M.Sc nursing in NPCC course from 05 seats to 10 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

29. New Roohi College of Nursing, Bidar

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2019 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats.
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having their parent hospital SAFA Hospital, Bidar. KPME shows 100 bedded.
- 4. College is having affiliated to Sai Preet Bhalke Vydehi Hospital- 98 bedded but its already a parent hospital to existing new nursing college. This cannot be considered.
- 5. There is no affiliated hospital to this college as per the norms.
- 6. College is established in leased building with 28,800Sq ft.
- 7. College is having 06 Labs, 04classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 8. The total teaching faculties are 24, 08PG Faculties and 16 UG faculties including Principal.
- 9. 2500 books are available in library.
- 10. Separate girls and boys hostel available- Leased building for 5 years
- 11. Transportation facilities available.

Decision of CAC: Recommended subject to fulfilment of affiliated hospital requirement.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

30. PG College of Nursing, Hassan

Applied for BSc Seat Enhancement for 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

1. College established in the 2011-12 academic year.



Page 18 of 39



- 2. College is having a parent hospital namely Manjunatha Hospital, Hassan
- 3. College is having an affiliated hospital Sri Jayachamarajendra Hospital, Hassan
- 4. College is established in trust's land (CA site).
- 5. Nursing college infrastructure shows 34,240sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, common room as per norms.
- 7. The teaching faculty are 24 members including Principal.
- 8. Transportation facilities available.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

Hence recommended for Increase in intake of BSc nursing seats from 40 to 60 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

31. Shri Siddhivinayaka Institute of Nursing, Belagavi.

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having their parent hospital as Shri Ashirvad nursing and maternity home, harugeri with 100 beds as per KPME and LIC report shows 100 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to Dharwad institute of Mental health and sciences Hospital, Patil orthopaedic hospital, spandana hospital .
- 5. College is established in Own building with 25,500Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 24, 08PG Faculties and 16 UG faculties including Principal.
- 8. 3243books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for Increase in intake from 40 to 60 seats for BSc nursing for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

32. Smt Padma G madegowda college of Nursing, Mandya

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 100 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2018-19 academic year.
- 2. College is having a parent hospital named as Aster G Madegowda Hospital, Mandya with Level 3 of 150 beds as per KPME certificate and PCB shows 400 beds.
- 3. College is having affiliation to Government general hospital, malavalli
- 4. College is established in own building with 46,545 Sqft.



Page 19 of 39



- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 10 PG and 16 UG members including Principal.
- 7. 3257 books are available in library.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 9. Transportation facilities available.

Hence recommended for Increase in intake of BSc nursing seats from 40 to 60 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

33. Sri Guru Raghavendra College of Nursing, Chitradurga

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC :**

- 1. College established in 2011-12 academic year.
- 2. College is having a parent hospital named as Krishna Hospital, Chitradurgawith beds as per KPME certificate and LIC report says beds.
- 3. College is having affiliation to District hospital ,chitradurga
- 4. College is established in own building with 38,350Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 09 PG and 17 UG members including Principal.
- 7. 2354 books are available in library.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available
- 9. Transportation facilities available.

Hence recommended for Increase in intake of BSc nursing seats from 40 to 60 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

34. T.M.A.E Society's College of Nursing, Hospete

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2019 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats .
- 3. College is having their parent hospital TMAE society's SCSmodern hospital, sankalapurtanda with 100 beds as per KPME and LIC report shows 100 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliated to Govt Hospital ,Hospet, Abhishek Hospital , Hospet, Sushrutha Hospital , Hospet, BR achar Hospital, Hospet.
- 5. College is established in own building with 34,940Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 08 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.





- 7. The total teaching faculties are 25, 10 PG Faculties and 15 UG faculties including Principal.
- 8. 3500 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, recommended for Increase in intake for BSc nursing seats from 40 to 60 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

35. Umadevi Patil College of Nursing Sciences, Humnabad

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement.
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having a parent hospital named as Rajarajeshwari Hospital, Humnabad, Bidar with 100 beds as per KPME and LIC report says 100 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to Government General Hospital, Humnabad.
- 5. College is established in own building with 23,200Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 07 PG members and 14 UG members including Principal.
- 8. 980 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, recommended for Increase in intake from 40 to 60 seats for BSc nursing for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

36. Manasa College of Nursing, Malur

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 50 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2004 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 50-60 Seats .
- 3. College is not having any own/ parent hospital. Thus not fulfilling the RGUHS norms
- 4. College is having affiliation to RL Jallappa Hospital. It cannot be considered as this hospital already has their own nursing college.
- 5. College is established in Leased building with 24,350 Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 08classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 25, 09 PG Faculties and 16 UG faculties including Principal.
- 8. 4545books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.



Page 21 of 39

VICE CHANCELLOR

10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, NOT RECOMMENDED.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

37. Prayavi College of Nursing, Bidar

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60Seats.
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having a parent hospital named as Prayavi Hospital, Bidar with 100 beds as per KPME and LIC report says 100 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to Velmeghana Golkhana Society.
- 5. College is established in own building with 23,350Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 24 out of which are 8 PG members and 16 UG members including Principal.
- 8. 3537 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, recommended for Increase in intake from 40 to 60 seats for BSc nursing for 2024-25 AY.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

38. St Theresa College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats.

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in 2005-06 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats.
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having a parent hospital named asSt Theresa's Hospitalwith 150 bedsas per KPME and LIC report says 150 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliation to TCM Royan Hospital, Kangroo Care Hospital, Tathaghat Heart Hospital, St Mary's Hospital. LIC report says 150 beds in total as affiliation hospitals.
- 5. College is established in own building with 32,550Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 11 PG members and 13 UG members including Principal.
- 8. 3131 books are available in library.

9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, Recommended for Increase in intake from 40 to 60 seats for BSc nursing for 2024-25 AY.

REGISTRAR



Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

39. Sana Institute of Health Sciences, Hubballi.

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 40 to 60 seats **Decision of CAC-**

- 1. College established in 2002 academic year.
- 2. The college has applied for B Sc Nursing Seat Enhancement 40-60 Seats.
- 3. BSc Nursing College is having their parent hospital ShivaLeela Foundation's Hubli super speciality Hospital, Hubli with 100 bedded hospital as per KPME and LIC report says 100 beds.
- 4. College is having affiliated to Karnataka Institute of Medical sciences, Hospital (KIMS) Hubli.
- 5. College is established in Lease building with 25,000 Sqft.
- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 27, 07 PG Faculties and 20 UG faculties including Principal.
- 8. 3065 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available- own building.

10. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, Recommended for Increase in intake for BSc nursing seats from 40 to 60 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

40. New Royal College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Applied for increase intake of BSc nursing 50 to 100 seats. **Decision of CAC :**

- 1. College established in 2004-05 academic year.
- 2. College is having a parent hospital named as Altius hospital, Bangalore with 100 as per KPME certificate.
- 3. The college has shown KIDWAI hospital and Spandana hospital as affiliated hospital but KIDWAI already has its own nursing college. Hence, this college does not have an affiliated hospital and thus it is not fulfilling the criteria as per RGUHS norms.
- 4. College is established in own building with 32,856Sqft.
- a) College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall. The total teaching faculties are 12 PG and 22 UG members including Principal.
- 5. The college has applied for MSc nursing 05 specialities
- 6. 3600 books are available in library.
- 7. Separate girls and boys hostel available
- 8. Transportation facilities available.

The CAC Authorised the Nursing Dean to verify the beds to take decision based on the information received. On receipt of the information the Nursing Dean has recommended for Increase in intake for BSc nursing seats from 50 to 100 seats



Page 23 of 39

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

27. Sri Vinayaka College of Nursing, Bengaluru

Increase in Intake BSc nursing from 40 to 60 Seats **Decision of CAC :**

1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.

- 2. College is having a parent hospital named as Aryan Multispeciality Hospital, Bangalore with 100 beds as per KPME and LIC report says 100 beds.
- 3. College is having affiliation to Indira Gandhi Institute of Child Health, Fortis Hospital & Spandana Health Care adding to 400 beds in total.
- 4. College is established in own building with 32,371 Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 06 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The total teaching faculties are 12 PG and 13 UG members including Principal.
- 7. 3290 books are available in library.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- 9. Transportation facilities available.

Hence, Recommended for Increase in intake for BSc nursing seats from 40 to 60 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

41. Suraksha College of Nursing, Mysore

Applied for Change of Address

Decision of CAC: Nursing Dean is authorised to take decision based on the information received.

Decision of Syndicate: The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor is authorised to take the decision.

42. St. Benedict's Institute of Nursing, Bangalore

Surprise Inspection was conducted on 25.11.2024 **Decision of CAC:**

- 1. College established in 2020-21 academic year with an intake of 40 seats for B Sc nursing. College is established under Asirvanam Benedictine Society.
- 2. College is having a parent hospital JMJ Hospital, Bangalore with 100 beds as per KPME and LIC shows 100 beds. They have shown Sir CV Raman General Hospital, Indiranagar as an affiliated hospital.
- 3. Distance between the college and hospital is 30-35 kms as per LIC report. As per google map, it shows 39 kms.
- 4. College is in own building with 23,200 Sq ft.
- 5. Submitted blueprint of the college building is attested competent authority. Building related other supporting documents are submitted.





- 6. College is having 06 Labs, 04 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber, office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The total teaching faculties are 16including Principal. 01 faculty was on leave on the day of inspection.
- 8. 3,250 books are available in library.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available- own

10. Transportation facilities available.

Decision of CAC: Nursing Dean is authorised to take decision based on the information received.

Decision of Syndicate: The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor is authorised to take the decision.

- **43.** As per the 190th Syndicate decision, Surprise Inspection was conducted
 - at all 04 nursing college on the same day by 04 different teams.
 - 1. Gnyana Ganga College of Nursing, Bidar
 - 2. Gnyana Sudha College of Nursing, Bidar
 - 3. Sri Vijayakumar College of Nursing, Kalaburgi
 - 4. Hindhusthan College of Nursing, Kalaburgi

Decision of CAC: As the LIC reports / annexures are awaited, CAC authorized Nursing Dean to take decision.

Decision of Syndicate: The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor is authorised to take the decision.

SUBJECT NO. 192/II (5): LIC REPORTS OF FRESH COLLEGES IN PHYSIOTHERAPY FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25.

1. Aster College of Nursing, Allied Health Science & Physiotherapy, Bengaluru

Course Applied: BPT

As per 189th Syndicate Decision, Combined Inspection was conducted for faculty of Nursing, Allied Health Science & Physiotherapy for verification of physical infrastructure, Clinical training facility, Labs & Equipment and teaching faculty.

Decision of CAC: Based on the scrutiny committee report the college fulfils criteria in terms of Clinical training facility, Labs & Equipment and teaching faculty. But lacks dedicated infrastructure.

Hence, **recommended for Fresh Affiliation for 40 seats**, subject to college submitting an undertaking to provide dedicated area for classroom, labs, library, seminar hall requirements as per MSR within next 3 months.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 192/II (6): ADDITIONAL COURSE AND INCREASE IN INTAKE ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25.

1. Athena Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Mangalore

Courses Applied:

i. B.Sc. RDT-15-40

Page 25 of 39

ii.





iii.	B.Sc. AT & OT-20-40	v.	M.Sc. RDT-Addl.
iv.	M.Sc. MLT-Addl.	vi.	M.Sc. MIT-Addl.

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted, the institute does not have sufficient equipments, lab facilities, Teaching Faculties & clinical infrastructure to start MSc programmes, Further with the available facilities.

Hence, it is recommended for increase in intake for the seats mentioned against the following courses.

- i. B.Sc. RDT 15 -20 (5 additional seats)
- ii. B.Sc. MLT -20-30 (10 additional seats)
- iii. B.Sc. AT & OT 30 seats (10 additional seats)

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

2. Charkos Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Mysore

Courses Applied: B.Sc. MLT-40 seats

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents, the institute has sufficient equipments, lab facilities & clinical infrastructure & Teaching Faculties to start BSc MLT.

Hence, recommended for Additional course of B.Sc. MLT with an intake of 20 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

3. BGS Global Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Bengaluru.

Courses Applied:

i.	B.Sc. CCT 10-20			iii.	B.Sc. MIT-20-40
ii.	B.Sc.	Neuro	Science-10-	iv.	B.Sc. RCT-10-20
	20				

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted, the institute has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure. Maximum number of seats as per the current MSR for B.Sc. MIT.

Hence, Recommended for Increase in Intake for the seats mentioned against the courses.

i. B.Sc. CCT-10 to 20 iii. B.Sc. RCT-10 to 20

ii. B.Sc. Neuro Science-10 to 20

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

4. Colaco College of Allied Health Sciences, Mangalore

Courses Applied:

i. B.Sc. MIT-10-30 ii. B.Sc. AT & OT-10-30

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted college does not have sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure for Increase in Intake of BSc MIT & BSc AT & OT. Hence, Not Recommended for Increase in Intake.



Page 26 of 39



Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

5. Dr. M V Shetty Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Mangalore

Courses Applied: B.Sc. AT & OT-30 seats

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted the college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure.

Hence, Recommended for Additional course of B.Sc. AT & OT with an intake of 20 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

6. G. Madegowda Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Mandya

Courses Applied: i. B.Sc. PT-Addl.

iv. M.Sc. MLT- Addl.(Haemt & BT)

ii. B.Sc. MIT-10-20

v. M.Sc. MIT-Addl.

iii. B.Sc. RDT-10-20

vi. M.Sc. RDT-Addl.

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted, college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure. However, library books needs to be enhanced. Hence, Recommended for Additional/Increase in Intake for the seats mentioned against the courses

i. B.Sc. PT-10

iv. M.Sc. MLT- 10 v. M.Sc. MIT-05

ii. B.Sc. MIT-10 to 20 iii. B.Sc. RDT-10 to 20

vi. M.Sc. RDT-05

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

7. Indira College of Allied Health Sciences, Mangalore

Courses Applied:

i. B.Sc. MIT-20-40

iii. B.Sc. RDT-10-20

ii. B.Sc. MLT-20-40

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted, college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure. College has Maximum number of seats as per the current MSR for B.Sc. MIT.

Hence, Recommended for Increase in Intake for the seats mentioned against the courses.

i. B.Sc. MLT - 20 to 30 ii. B.Sc. RDT - 10 to 20 **Decision of Syndicate:** The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

8. Kateel Ashok Pai Memorial Institute of Allied Health Sciences,

Courses Applied: M. Sc Clinical Psychology-10-20, Change of Address **Decision of CAC:** Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted, college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure.



Page 27 of 39



Hence, Recommended for Increase in Intake for M.Sc. Clinical Psychology 10 to 20 seats & Change of Address. Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of

CAC.

9. KVG Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Sullia

Courses Applied:

i.

iv. M.Sc. RDT- Addl

ii. M.Sc. MLT - Addl

BPH-Addl

v. M.Sc. Clinical Psyc- Addl. vi. M.Sc. MIT

iii. M.Sc. Opto. - Addl

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure. However details of only one M.Sc optometry faculty of the 3 required are available.

Hence, Recommended for Additional for the seats mentioned against the courses

i.	BPH-30	iii.	M.Sc. RDT-05
ii.	M.Sc. MLT-15	iv.	M.Sc. Clinical psychology-
	(Clinical Bio Chemistry -05,		10
	Micro Biology & Immunology-05,	v.	M.Sc. MIT-05
	Haematology & Blood Transfusion-05		

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

10. Manjushree Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Bangalore

Courses Applied: B.Sc. MIT-20-40 seats

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents, the college has maximum number of seats as per the current MSR for B.Sc. MIT. **Hence, Not Recommended.**

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

11. MVJ College of Allied Health Sciences, Bangalore

Courses Applied:

i.B.Sc. Neuro-Addl ii.B.Sc. Opto.- Addl iii.B.Sc. RDT- Addl iv.B.Sc. RCT- Addl

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted, college has insufficient faculties. **Hence**, recommended for Additional courses/intake subject to production of documents.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

12. MVM College of Allied Health Sciences, Bengaluru

Courses Applied: Increase Intake i. B.Sc. PT-10-30

ii. B.Sc. CCT-10-30



Page 28 of 39



Additional Courses

i. M.Sc. Clinical Bio-Chemistry

ii. M.Sc. MLT

iii. M.Sc. Echocardiography

iv. M.Sc. PT

v. M.Sc. RDT

vi. M.Sc. MIT

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents submitted college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure.

Hence, Recommended for Additional courses/Increase in Intake for the seats mentioned against the courses.

- i. B.Sc. PT-10 to 20
- ii. B.Sc.CCT-10 to 20
- iii. M.Sc. Clinical Bio-Chemistry-05
- iv. M.Sc. MLT-10
- v. M.Sc. Echocardiography-05
- vi. M.Sc. PT-05
- vii. M.Sc. RDT-05
- viii. M.Sc. MIT-05

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

13. Rajarajeshwari Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Benguluru

Courses Applied:

- i. B.Sc. ETCT- Addl.
- ii. M.Sc. MIT- Addl
- iii. M.Sc. Echo Cardiograpy- Addl

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure.

Hence, Recommended for Additional courses for the seats mentioned against the courses.

- i. B.Sc. ETCT- 20
- ii. M.Sc. MIT-10

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

14. Shifa Institute of Allied Health Sciences, Bangalore

Courses Applied: B.Sc. CCT-Addl., B.Sc. AT & OT-Addl, B.Sc. RDT-Addl. & BASLP-Addl

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure.

Hence, Recommended for Additional courses for the seats mentioned against the courses.

(i) B.Sc. CCT-10

Page 29 of 39

VICE CHANCELLOR

REGISTRAR

- (ii) B.Sc. AT & OT-20
- (iii) B.Sc. RDT-20
- (iv) BASLP-20 (seats subject to regulations & statutory approval by RCI)

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

15. Sri Sathya Sai Institute of Higher Medical Sciences, Bengaluru

Courses Applied: M.Sc. Echo Cardiography - Addl.

Decision of CAC: LIC team visited to Sri Sathya Sai Institute of Higher Medical Sciences dated:11/11/2024. Well equipped, functional hospital observed with sufficient no of OPD's, IPD on the day of Inspection. Well established echopcardiography unit under cardiology department with sufficient manpower observed on the day of inspection. The institution have well furnished & functional ECG, Echo, TMT, Noiter, CCU, Cathlab, wards (Separate Male/Female) maintained on the day of inspection. Hence, Committee observed that the institute can meet the standards to open MSc Echocardiography come under RGUHS.

Hence, Recommended for Additional course of M.Sc. Echocardiography with an intake of 05 seats.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

16. Sri Jayadeva Institute of Cardiovascular Sciences & Research, Bengaluru. Courses Applied:

i. B.Sc. MIT-Addl.

ii.M.Sc. MLT (Microbiology & Immunology)

Decision of CAC: Based on the Scrutiny committee report and the documents college has sufficient equipments, lab facilities, teaching faculties & clinical infrastructure.

Hence, Recommended for Additional courses for the seats mentioned against the courses

- i. B.Sc. MIT -05
- ii. M.Sc. MLT (Microbiology & Immunology) -05.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO192/II (7): ANY OTHER MATTER WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CHAIR.

SUBJECT 192/II (7) (1): Matters referred back to CAC as per the decision of the 191st Syndicate

1. MVJ College of Nursing, Bangalore

Applied for 100 to 200 seats in B. Sc nursing There is no PB B Sc Nursing Course.

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in the 2004-05 academic year.
- 2. College is having own Medical college hospital named as MVJ Medical college and research hospital, Bangalore.

REGISTRAR

Page 30 of 39

VICE CHANCELLOR

- 3. KPME shows Level 4, PCB shows 720 beds but LIC report says 926 beds.
- 4. College is established in leased building for 10 years with 58,600Sqft.
- 5. Building plan for nursing college is not submitted. Hence, there is no clarity about college having separate building for medical college and nursing college.
- 6. College is having 6 Labs, 5 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The teaching faculty are 57 members including Principal. Out of these faculties, 05 teaching staff are registered in Andhra Pradesh nursing council, 07 teachers are due for KNC renewal and other 06 teachers have provisionally applied for KNC.
- 8. Separate girls and boys hostel available
- 9. Transportation facilities available

Hence, Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc Nursing seats from 100 seats to 150 seats with conditions*.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for additional intake of B.Sc Nursing seats from 100 seats to 250 seats with conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

2. Sparsh College of Nursing, Bangalore

Applied for Additional Intake 40 to 250 seats in B. Sc nursing There is no PB B Sc Course

Decision of CAC: College established in the 2022-23 academic year.

- 1. College is having an own hospital named as SS Sparsh Hospital, RR nagar, Sparsh Multispeciality hospital, Infantry road and another own hospital Sparsh Multispeciality hospital, Yeshwanathpur.
- 2. KPME shows SS Sparsh Hospital,RRnagar 325 beds, Sparsh Multispeciality hospital – 200 beds, Infantry road and another own hospital Sparsh Multispeciality hospital- 250 beds, Yeshwanathpur. A total of 775 beds with all 3 own hospital.
- 3. The distance between each hospital and college is less than 12-15 kms.
- 4. College is established in Leased building for 33 years with 95,000 Sqft.
- 5. College is having 6 Labs, 08 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The teaching faculty are 48 members including Principal.
- 7.6000 books are available in library.
- 8. Transportation facilities available.
- 9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.
- Hence, Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 40 seats to 200 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

anny
REGISTRAR

Page 31 of 39

VICE CHANCELLOR

Decision of CAC: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 40 seats to 100 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

3. Sri Adarsha College of Nursing, Udupi

Applied for Additional Intake 40 to 150 seats in B. Sc nursing There is no PB B Sc Nursing Course

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in the 2021-22 academic year.
- 2. College is having own hospital named as Adarsha hospital, Udupi.
- 3. KPME shows 200 beds and LIC report says 200 beds .College is having affiliated hospital as Vinaya Hospital, kundapura with KPME 75 beds, Gandhi Hospital 45 beds and Dr. A.V. Baliga hospital. Hence, the college has 200 beds own hospital and affiliated of around 220 beds adding to total of approximately 400 beds but LIC reports says 420 beds.
- 4. College is established in own building with 50,000Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 12 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The teaching faculty are 30 members including Principal.
- 7. Separate girls and boys hostel available
- 8. Transportation facilities available

Hence, Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 40 seats to 150 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 40 seats to 100 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

4. Karavali College of Nursing Sciences, Mangalore

Applied for Additional Intake 60 to 250 seats in B. Sc nursing PB B Sc Nursing – 30 (Existing Course)

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in the 2003-04 academic year.
- 2. College is having own Medical college hospital named as G R hospital and research centre, Mangalore.
- 3. PCB shows 450 beds and KPME shows 350 beds but LIC report says 605 beds (college claims to have applied for upgradation of KPME certificate)
- 4. College is established in own building with 54,180 Sqft.
- 5. College is having 05Labs, 08 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The teaching faculty are 55 members including Principal and 05 faculty were on leave.
- 7. Separate girls and boys hostel available
- 8. Transportation facilities available.



Page 32 of 39



Deferred for want of additional information in view of the Medical College Status.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 60 seats to 200 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 60 seats to 150 seats subject to conditions*.

5. Sri Chamundeshwari College of Nursing, Ramanagara

Applied for Additional Intake 100 to 250 seats in B. Sc nursing There is no PB B Sc Nursing Course

Decision of CAC:

1. College established in the 2024-25 academic year.

- 2. College is having own Medical college hospital named as Sri Chamundeshwari hospital, Ramanagar.
- 3. KPME shows Level 4 beds but LIC report says 750 beds
- 4. College is established in own building with 46,984Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06Labs, 08 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The teaching faculty are 27 members including Principal . the college is sanctioned fresh affiliation in 2024-25 AY.
- 7. Separate girls and boys hostel available
- 8. Transportation facilities available
- 9. LIC report shows that the college building work/construction in progress.

As it is a newly started medical college the CAC deliberated and decided not to recommend to additional intake.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 100 seats to 250 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 100 seats to 150 seats subject to conditions*.

6. Moogamibigai College of Nursing, Bangalore

Applied for Additional Intake

40 to 250 seats in B. Sc nursing (It was recommended for 100 seats but GOK was sanctioned for 40 seats. Now corrigendum for 100 seats is under process- was placed in HPC). There is no PB B Sc Nursing Course.

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in 2024-25 academic year.
- 2. College is having own hospital named as Raja Rajeswari super and multispecialty hospital, Bangalore.
- 3. KPME shows 500 beds and LIC report says 750 beds in total. (colleges has applied for KPMEA upgradation from 500 to 750 beds)
- 4. College is established in leased building with 43,892Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 8 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.





6. The teaching faculty are 25 members including Principal.

7. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

8. Transportation facilities available.

As it is a newly started medical college the CAC deliberated and decided not to recommend to additional intake.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 40 seats to 100 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

7. Sri Subhadra College of Nursing, Shimoga.

Applied for Additional Intake 60 to 200 seats in B. Sc nursing There is no PB B Sc Nursing Course.

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in the 2021-22 academic year.
- 2. College is having own hospital named as Maax super speciality hospital, Shimogga and Maax hospital, shimoga, Angels mother and child hospital and Subbaiah hospital.
- 3. KPME shows 254 beds, 100 beds, 51 beds and 55 beds respectively and LIC report says 600 beds in total.
- 4. College is established in own building with 56,900 Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 4 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The teaching faculty are 42 members including Principal.
- 7. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

8. Transportation facilities available.

Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 60 seats to 200 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 60 seats to 100 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

8. Vijaya College of Nursing Sciences, Belagavi

- a) Applied for change of address
- b) Additional PG course- MSc nursing for all 05 specialities
- c) Additional intake in BSc nursing from 40 to 150 seats There is no PB B Sc Nursing Course

Decision of CAC:

- 1. College established in 2019-20 academic year.
- College has applied for Change of address from Vijaya college of nursing science, Vijaya road, near state excise office, Belagavi" to new address "Vijaya college of nursing science, building no.1444/1, R.S. No 430/A2, Honaga, Belagavi "
- 3. College is having own hospital named as Vijaya Ortho and trauma centre, Belgaum with 300 beds as per DHO/ KPME certificate. The





college has an affiliated hospital namely Arihant Hospital with KPME 100 beds and parent hospital sunshine hospital with 50 beds as per PCB and LIC report. Hence a total of 450 beds as per LIC report.

- 4. College is established in own building with 58,849 Sqft.
- 5. College is having 06 Labs, 6 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 6. The college has applied for MSc nursing in all 05 specialities
 - a) MSc nursing in Medical surgical
 - b) Community health nursing
 - c) OBG nursing
 - d) Psychiatry nursing (Mental health nursing)
 - e) Child health nursing
 - For each specialty, 2 M.Sc nursing faculties are available.

7. The total teaching faculty are 53 members including Principal.

8. 5450 books are available in library.

9. Separate girls and boys hostel available.

10. Transportation facilities available.

Recommended for change of address, M.Sc nursing for all 05 specialities with intake of 5 seats for each speciality, additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 40 seats to 150 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for change of address, M.Sc nursing for all 05 specialities with intake of 5 seats for each speciality, additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 40 seats to 100 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

9. Nanjappa Institute of Nursing Sciences, Shimoga

Applied for Additional Intake 100 to 250 seats in B. Sc nursing PB B Sc Nursing – 45 (Existing Course)

Decision of CAC:

1. College established in the 2004-05 academic year.

- 2. College is having an own hospital named as Nanjappa Multispeciality Hospital and another own hospital Nanjappa Life care hospital, Shimogga.
- 3. KPME shows 150 beds and 300 beds respectively (a total of 450 beds of own hospital), PCB shows 150 and 300 beds respectively and LIC report says 450 beds in total.
- 4. College is affiliated to McGann district hospital and General hospital, Badravathi.
- 5. College is established in own building with 87,000Sqft.
- 6. College is having 6 Labs, 12 classrooms, Library, Principal Chamber office, faculty rooms, common room and seminar hall.
- 7. The teaching faculty are 48 members including Principal.
- 8. 3500 books are available in library.
- 9. Transportation facilities available.
- 10. Separate girls and boys hostel available.



Page 35 of 39

VICE CHANCELLOR

Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 60 seats to 250 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate referred the matter back to CAC.

Decision of CAC: Recommended for additional intake of B. Sc nursing seats from 60 seats to 100 seats subject to conditions*.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

*For all the above colleges the conditions shall be as specified below:-

- i. The nursing colleges shall have standalone own building proportional to the requested seats as per the INC norms within 2 academic years.
- ii. Affiliated hospital shall not be shown as own/parent hospital hospital for any other existing nursing college.
- iii. Student teacher ratio and Patient student ratio shall be as per INC norms.
- iv. Mandatory implementation of AEBAS (Aadhar enabled Biometric Attendance System) for both faculty & students.
- v. The College shall have a 500 seat examination hall (in one or two halls) in case of 250 intake & 200 seat examination hall (one or two halls) for 100 intake while applying for the continuation of affiliation next academic year 2025-26.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT 192/II (7) (2): TO RECONSIDER THE GRANT OF FRESH/CONTINUATION OF AFFILIATION OF PHD CENTRES FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25 IN RESPECT OF FOLLOWING COLLEGES:

i. To consider the grant of **Fresh affiliation** for 1) Medical Surgical Nursing 2) OBG 3) Paediatric Nursing and continuation for 1) Psychiatric Nursing 2) Community Health Nursing to conduct research leading to the award of Ph.D Degree at **Shree B.V.V.Sangha's Sajjalashree Institute of Nursing Sciences, Bagalkot for the** academic year 2024-25.

Decision of CAC: Referred back to PhD Committee.

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

Decision of CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for grant of fresh affiliation for 1) Medical Surgical Nursing 2) OBG 3) Paediatric Nursing and continuation for 1) Psychiatric Nursing 2) Community Health Nursing for the academic year 2024-25.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

 To consider the grant of Fresh affiliation for 1) Medical Lab Technology to conduct research leading to the award of PhD Degree at Padmashree Institute of Medical Lab Technology, Bengaluru for the academic year 2024-25.

Decision of CAC: Referred back to PhD Committee.



Page 36 of 39

VICE CHANCELLOR

Decision of 191 Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

Decision of CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for grant of fresh affiliation fresh affiliation for 1) Medical Lab Technology for the academic year 2024-25.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

Further the Registrar Evaluation mentioned that the LIC reports of few more Nursing & Allied Health Sciences colleges are awaited. The Syndicate authorised the Vice Chancellor to take decision regarding the same.

SUBJECT 192/ III: ENHANCEMENT OF LEGAL FEES STRUCTURE PAYABLE TO THE PANEL ADVOCATES OF RGUHS.

Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate after detailed deliberation approved for enhancement of Legal Fees structure payable to the Panel Advocates of RGUHS.

SUBJECT NO192/IV: ANY OTHER MATTER WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CHAIR.

SUBJECT 192/IV (1): GOK LETTER NO. MED 223 RGU 2024, 25.11.2024 REGARDING FORMATION OF SEARCH COMMITTEE FOR APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHANCELLOR OF RGUHS.

Deliberation: The Registrar informed the Syndicate that he has been asked by the Government to place the table agenda to nominate one person from the Syndicate for the search committee to select the next Vice Chancellor.

The Vice Chancellor objected to this agenda mentioning that this has not been brought to his notice. He also clarified that no table agenda can be placed in the Syndicate without his approval as he is the Chairman of the Syndicate. Still the Registrar insisted on placing the agenda for discussion. For this the Vice Chancellor reiterated that he has not approved this table agenda and he will not be party to the decision.

Dr Sujatha Rathod, Director of Medical Education, proposed the name of Prof (Dr) P S Shankar, Emeritus Professor of Medicine and few other Syndicate members proposed Dr R. Chandrashekara, former Vice Chancellor & Dr S Kantha, former Vice Chancellor.

After deliberation all the members unanimously nominated Prof (Dr) P S Shankar as the RGUHS Syndicate Nominee to the Search Committee.

The Vice Chancellor said that he has high regards towards Prof (Dr) P S Shankar who is a very renowned personality in the field of Medical Education. He also said if he had been informed earlier he would have circulated the agenda well in time so that all the members would have known and attended the meeting. But unfortunately the agenda has been kept without bringing it to his notice. Hence, he emphasised that the process of placing this particular table agenda itself is infructuous.



Page 37 of 39



Decision of Syndicate: The Syndicate after detailed deliberation unanimously nominated Dr. P S Shankar, Emeritus Professor of Medicine to the Search Committee as RGUHS Syndicate Nominee.

The Vice Chancellor expressed his dissent and made it very clear that it has been done without his approval, is infructuous and he is not a party to the decision.

SUBJECT 192/III (2): COMPLAINT RECEIVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE SYNDICATE REGARDING IMPERSONATION, MALPRACTICE AND CHEATING IN ALL EXAMS BY MR. TARUN REDDY STUDYING MBBS.

Deliberation: The members of the Syndicate brought to the notice of the Syndicate that they are in receipt of the complaint regarding impersonation, malpractice and cheating in examination by Mr. Tarun Reddy who is studying in MBBS. The members expressed their concern that it appears that the people inside the university have helped him, insisted an enquiry and to take stringent action against the persons involved in the case. They mentioned that the said candidate was the son of the previous Registrar Evaluation, RGUHS.

At this point it was brought to the notice of the Syndicate that Mr Tarun Reddy was admitted to Saptagiri Institute of Medical Sciences in 2018 without qualified NEET score. He has failed twice in all the subjects in the 1st MBBS examination. Then he was allowed to write the examination in Bangalore Medical College & Research Institute by the then Registrar Evaluation who was also a faculty of the same institute. Surprisingly, the answer scripts issued to Saptagiri Institute of Medical Sciences were provided to the candidate to write the examination. In this examination he passed in all the three subjects of 1st MBBS. Further, he took transfer to Raja Rajeshwari Medical College. There he passed in all the subjects which he appeared.

At that time the University received many complaints regarding malpractice involving this candidate's examination process and his father who was the Registrar Evaluation, RGUHS. The Honb'le Governor on receipt of similar complaints also wrote to the RGUHS to enquire into it. The Registrar at that time conducted an enquiry and gave a clean chit to the Registrar Evaluation.

The University continued to receive complaints against Mr Tarun Reddy regarding his involvement in the alleged malpractice in the examination. Hence, the center for all the candidates of RS3 batch of Raja Rajeshwari Medical College was shifted to St Johns Medical College for January -February 2024 examination. However, at this center Mr Tarun Reddy abstained from appearing for this examination in all the subjects for which he had applied.

In June - July 2024 examination, the center was shifted from St Johns Medical College to M S Ramaiah Medical College on the initiative of the present Registrar Evaluation, who mentioned that many students had requested for the change of examination center. At this center the said candidate appeared



Page 38 of 39



for only two subjects and abstained from other two subjects. He passed in two subjects which he attended. Incidentally the candidate obtained 39 out of a maximum of 40 marks in the Viva Voce of both the subjects in which he passed.

Based on the facts placed the members opined that prima facie it appears that a lot of irregularities have taken place and action should have been taken long back.

Decision of the Syndicate: The Syndicate authorised the Vice Chancellor to form a committee to conduct detailed inquiry into these alleged irregularities.

REGISTRAR

VICE-CHANCELLOR

To,

All the Members of Syndicate.

Copy to: -

1. The Special Secretary to Governor, Raj Bhavan, Bengaluru - 560 001

- 2. Private Secretary to Hon'ble Minister for Medical Education, Skill Development, Entrepreneurship & Livelihood Department and Pro-Chancellor of RGUHS, Bengaluru
- 3. Personal Secretary to Principal Secretary to Government, Medical Education, M S Building, Bengaluru 560 001
- 4. PA to Vice-Chancellor/ Registrar / Registrar (Evaluation), RGUHS
- 5. RGUHS Webserver To host on website
- 6. Guard File / Office Copy







ರಾಜೀವ್ ಗಾಂಧಿ ಆರೋಗ್ಯ ವಿಜ್ಞಾನಗಳ ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka, Bangalore

4th T Block, Jayanagar, Bangalore - 560 041

No. RGUHSB/RRAC/AUTH(MEET)/23/192SYN/2024

Date: 21.12.2024

ADDENDUM

- **Sub:** Addendum to Minutes of 192nd Meeting of Syndicate (Special) held on 28.11.2024
- **Ref:** 1. Syndicate Minutes No. RGUHSB/RRAC/ AUTH(MEET)/23/192SYN/2024, Date: 28.11.2024
 - 2. Addendum No. RGUHSB/RRAC/AUTH(MEET)/22/ CAC/2024, Date: 21.12.2024

* * * * *

In the minutes of 192^{nd} Meeting of Syndicate (Special) held on 28.11.2024, the decision of the Syndicate under Subject No. 192/II (7) (1). Matters referred back to CAC as per the decision of 191^{st} Syndicate, the following shall be added after Sl. No. (v), as detailed below. (Page No. 36)

* For all the above colleges the conditions shall be as specified below.

vi. The Maximum Intake capacity for a Nursing college attached to the Medical College Hospital shall be 250 and for Nursing Colleges attached to the Hospitals other than Medical College Hospital, the Maximum Intake capacity shall be 100.

Decision of the Syndicate: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.



VICE-CHANCELLOR

To,

All the Members of Syndicate.

Copy to:

- 1. The Secretary to Governor, Raj Bhavan, Bengaluru 560 001
- 2. Private Secretary to Hon'ble Minister for Medical Education, Skill Development, Entrepreneurship & Livelihood Department and Pro-Chancellor of RGUHS, Bengaluru
- 3. Personal Secretary to Principal Secretary to Government, Medical Education, M S Building, Bengaluru 560 001
- 4. PA to Vice-Chancellor/ Registrar / Registrar (Evaluation), RGUHS
- 5. RGUHS Webserver To host on website
- 6. Guard File / Office Copy



VICE-CHANCELLOR



ರಾಜೀವ್ ಗಾಂಧಿ ಆರೋಗ್ಯ ವಿಜ್ಞಾನಗಳ ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka, Bangalore

4th T Block, Jayanagar, Bangalore – 560 041

No. RGUHSB/RRAC/AUTH(MEET)/23/192SYN/2024 Date:07.01.2025

CORRIGENDUM

Sub: Corrigendum to Minutes of 192nd Meeting of Syndicate held on 29.10.2024

- Ref: 1. Minutes No. RGUHSB/RRAC/AUTH(MEET)/ 22/CAC/2024, Date: 27.11.2024 2. Minutes No. RGUHSB/RRAC/AUTH(MEET)/
 - 23/192SYN/2024, Date: 28.11.2024

* * * * *

In the minutes of CAC Meeting held on 27.11.2024 and 192nd Syndicate (Special) Meeting held on 28.11.2024, the academic year in the Agenda in respect of Subject No. I and Subject No. 192/II (1) (SJES College of Nursing, Bengaluru) respectively, shall be read as 2023-24 instead of 2022-23.

Signed by Pallakki Ramanna Shiva Prasad DRJCG-US-TOPSACC53:29

To,

- 1. All the Members of Syndicate.
- 2. All the Members of Committee of Academic Council

Copy to:

- 1. The Special Secretary to Governor, Raj Bhavan, Bengaluru 560 001
- 2. Private Secretary to Hon'ble Minister for Medical Education, Skill Development, Entrepreneurship & Livelihood Department and Pro-Chancellor of RGUHS, Bengaluru
- 3. Personal Secretary to Principal Secretary to Government, Medical Education, M S Building, Bengaluru 560 001
- 4. PA to Vice-Chancellor/ Registrar / Registrar (Evaluation), RGUHS
- 5. RGUHS Webserver To host on website
- 6. Guard File / Office Copy